PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Olson, Bruce

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 1:54 PM

To: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Socioeconomic Reference Notes
Attachments: RAI Number.doc

Thanks.....

Bruce Olson

Environmental Project Manager

NRC/NRO/DSER/RAP3

301-415-3731

From: Olson, Bruce

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 1:31 PM

To: Randall D Westmoreland

Cc: Kirk LaGory

Subject: Socioeconomic Reference Notes

Bruce Olson

Environmental Project Manager
NRC/NRO/DSER/RAP3
301-415-3731



Hearing Ildentifier: Fermi_COL_Public
Email Number: 774

Mail Envelope Properties (AB7F52B9BFE4CE4EAFCD1B45F02BEA4F355EDF3598)

Subject: FW: Socioeconomic Reference Notes
Sent Date: 4/16/2010 1:54:25 PM

Received Date: 4/16/2010 1:54:28 PM

From: Olson, Bruce

Created By: Bruce.Olson@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 389 4/16/2010 1:54:28 PM
RAI Number.doc 33786

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



RAI Number ER (Rev 0) Section and Page Number

SE2.5.4-1 Provide copies of all correspondence Section 2.5.4.2.4 — Pages 2-472 to 2-473
and documentation of personal Section 4.4..3.3 — Page 4-87
communications used to support
analysis in the ER sections on Section 5.8.3 — Page 5-165
environmental justice.

SE4.4.21 Provide copies of all correspondence Section 4.4.2.4.1 — Page 4-81
and documentation of personal Section 5.8.2.4.1 — Page 5-161
communications used to support
analysis in the ER sections on
education.

SE4.4.2-2 Provide copies of all correspondence Although no contact cited in ER, Detroit Edison indicated during
and documentation of personal the site audit that some contacts had been made, and some
communications used to support contact reports were provided in the reading room.
analysis in the ER sections on public
safety and social services.

SE4.4.2-3 Provide copies of all correspondence Although no contact cited in ER, Detroit Edison indicated during
and documentation of personal the site audit that some contacts had been made, and some
communications used to support contact reports were provided in the reading room.
analysis in the ER sections on public
utilities.

SE4.4.2-4 Provide copies of all correspondence Although no contact cited in ER, Detroit Edison indicated during

and documentation of personal
communications used to support
analysis in the ER sections on tourism
and recreation.

the site audit that some contacts had been made, and some
contact reports were provided in the reading room.
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